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WHERE DID WE STAND? 

Single-dish with the Medicina and Noto 32 m dishes: 
 

 Field System: not suited for single-dish observations 

 

 Backends: custom data formats, custom tools for 
data reduction 

 

 No systematic feedback  
 

 No systematic data archival 

 

 



ERATec - October 7th, 2015  Single-dish user support tools 

A MODERN RADIO OBSERVATORY 

 Enhanced Single Dish Control System / Nuraghe: an 
common system for the Italian radio telescopes. 

 

 …But also: 

 Observation Preparation and Feedback 

 

 Data analisys (formats and tools) 

 

 Public Archive for radio data 
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 The proposal 

 Evaluate exposure time 

 Observability 
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Observation Preparation & Feedback 



 The proposal 

 Evaluate exposure time: is my project feasible? 

 Observability: are my sources visible (enough)? 

 Efficiency: data mining in the archive? 

     

ERATec - October 7th, 2015  Single-dish user support tools 

Observation Preparation & Feedback 



ERATec - October 7th, 2015  Single-dish user support tools 

 The proposal 

 Evaluate exposure time 

 Observability 

 

 

 The observations 

 Schedule creation and online observing tools 

 End of Mission Report: a feedback to the Observatory 

     

Observation Preparation & Feedback 



ERATec - October 7th, 2015  Single-dish user support tools 

 The proposal 

 Evaluate exposure time 

 Observability 

 

 

 The observations 

 Schedule creation and online observing tools 

 End of Mission Report: a feedback to the Observatory 

     

Observation Preparation & Feedback 

Single-dish user support tools 



ERATec - October 7th, 2015  Single-dish user support tools 

DATA ANALYSIS 

 Data Reduction Tools 

 RFI flagging 

 OTF Cross Scans 

 OTF Maps 
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 RFI is a most serious problem for the Italian 
radio telecopes. 
 
 Medicina 32m: a pathfinder for the evolution of 
the RFI  situation in other European regions? 
 

 Dish Washer: a software tool to ease the 
identification and mitigation of RFI in single-dish 
data. 
 
 Supported formats: FITS (and HDF5) 
 
 Tecno Project financed by INAF in 2012 (PI K.-
H. Mack) 

DATA ANALYSIS 
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DATA ANALYSIS 
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 Standard MBFITS (onging) 

 Converters to other common formats (f.i. to CLASS) 
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VLBI-IT  
Summary file 



THE DATA ARCHIVE 

 Collaboration with IA2: INAF Astronomical Archives 
Service 

 Web based interface, query on selected parameters 

 Data policy: private and/or public access (SSO) 

 VO compliant data and catalogs publication, pipeline management 

 

  Radio Archive contents 

 Single-Dish data from the 32m antennas (and SRT), FITS/MBFITS 

 VLBI-IT data 
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THE DATA ARCHIVE 
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NADIR 
 

 
 Based on TANGO Distributed Control 

System 
 
 Development of services in the major 

OO Languages (C++, Java, Python) 
 
 Handling of different data format (FITS/ 

MBFITS/ HDF5/ XML) 
 
 Flexible revision of policy and versions 

 
 Strong logging and error handling 

 
 Open source 

 
 Maintained at IA2 

 
NADIR is a configurable and flexible 
software that answer the challenging  
problem of archiving software reuse 
and scalability. It can also handle 
calibrated data. 
 
NADIR Mandatory Requirements: 
 INSTRUMENT; 
 OBS DATE; 
 
NADIR functional requirements: 
 ProjID; 
 PINAME; 
 
 
Data delivery depends on ingestion 
date and policy. Policy depends on 
OWNERSHIP. 
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Grazie ! 
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